" Message Page 1 of 1

' , , ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED

s - HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED :
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) " y DATE 07-06-2009 BY 65179 DME/MTS
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) o ' . ,
Sent:  Wednesday, December 22, 2004 11:41 AM - : E e e
‘To: - IHOMAS JUIIF F. (OGC) (FBI) ‘ ' T bTC
"Cc: OGC) (FBI)

) Squecf: Chronology. -

_UNCIASSEED.
NON-RECORD

Julie,
I'need you to assign one of your attornéys to supervise a para (or do it him'or herself) to prepare a chronology of
events relative to FBI involvernent with the issue of treatment/mistreatment of detainees. The goalis to have a -

. document that will be of use for briefing the' Hill when/if.they ask for it. is cc'd b/c he has the universe L
of documents they will need. Some judgment needs to be used in terms of what should go in the chron ‘

I've attached ciocuments that do some of this already.
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Friday, January 28, 2005 6:36 PM

To:  Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

ce:  KELLEY, PATRICKW. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Final Time Line .

NON-RECORD

My attorneys have completed the final time line refating to detainee issues. In light of your recus
forward this to Pat when itis married up with the source documents?

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, Natiorial Security Law Branch
. Office of the General Counsel
' Room 7975 I

FBI FO#10, ...
ACTU-RDI6232p.3 e _
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C"w "ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

THOMAS JUL]E F. (OGC) (FB!) o “ : . . DATE 0Q7-07-200% BY &5175 DMH/MIE

From: THOMAS, JULIEF (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Thursday, January 06, 2005 6:12 PM

To:
Cc:

o3
~1 Oy

1

w

[loce) (oca)
Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) . K

Subject: RE: FBI detainee documents

be

RECORD OIPR1234 . s v - 3 : b7C

The chronology is a document. belng prepared for Valerie Caproni. | passed.the request for documents to Valerie

oo

-3 R

upon her return and it was my understanding she would be reaching ‘out for discuss it with him.

Julie

. Subject: FBI detainee documents

-

From| [(0GC) (0GA) '
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 5:38 PM , : o -

To: THOMAS - (QGC) (FBI) : \ ‘
ce] kOGC)(OGAxl koae) (0Ga);

(OGTY (OGA) , R ' be -

SENS IED

.RECORD OIPR1234

Hi Julie - Thls is to follow .up on your conversatlon[::llate last week when he indicated we would be

asking for a copy of all records identified in connection with the FOIA litigation over detainee records. As |
understand the two of you discussed, we'd like the unredacted version of all documents located in | bE
response to the request, including those that were denied in full to the requester. He said youindicateda 1,5
chronology -was being prepared for Judge Gonzales for his confirmation hearing, and he asks that a copy

of that be provided as well. If there are other relevant documents on this topic, they should be included.

Thanks much, ‘ ‘

-
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